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Low-G Mass Gauge

ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Question #1

Typically, heat leak into cryogenic tanks are compensated by boil off of some liquid and venting it.  The RFP mentioned that propellant tanks will be pressurized by Helium; therefore, the direct vent of the boil off is impossible.  What method of heat rejection from heat leaks into the tanks will be used.  A cryocooler from a zero boil-off pressure control system?  So called thermodynamic vent?

Answer:
A thermodynamic vent system (TVS) will be used.

Question #2
What are the exact dates of the contract years for this proposal?

Answer:
The dates are not exact, they are approximate.  The base period and all options are stated in numbers of months as they relate to the date of award.  Anticipated date of award is January 2006.  

Question #3
The SOW indicated that the Propulsion Subsystem System Preliminary Design Review (PDR) is schedule for April 2007 in paragraph 1.4.2.  Is this date correct?  It appears to be inconsistent with the other tasks.  
Answer:

This date is correct.

Question #4
Is there a DRD related to any documentation required for the Propulsion Subsystem Preliminary Design Review (PDR)?

Answer:
No.

Question #5
In the Questions and Answers #8 (RFP NNC06ZPT001J) for the Low-G Mass Gauge it states that NASA would continue to develop the PVT gauge.  Our response to this RFP compliments the PVT.  In order to provide a complete response we would like to know if the accuracy of the PVT method, under development by NASA, will be the same as stated in the SOW and if different what is the expected accuracy.  In addition are there any limitations to the PVT accuracy over tank size, configuration or pressure?

Answer:
The accuracy of the PVT mass gauging method will be tested during an Accuracy Verification Test in 2006.  Our current understanding of the accuracy of the PVT method is summarized in the following publication:  “An uncertainty analysis of the PVT gauging method applied to sub-critical cryogenic propellant tanks”, Van Dresar, N.T., CRYOGENICS 44 (6-8): 515-523 JUN-AUG 2004.
Question #6

I came across a reference to your article:  An uncertainty analysis of the PVT gauging method applied to sub-critical cryogenic propellant tanks” published in Cryogenics, v. 44 iss. 6-8 [SPECIAL ISSUE], p. 515-523, 06/2004.  Do you have, by chance, a soft copy of the paper and send it to me?  Our library does not have the journal.

Answer:
The article is being uploaded to this site as a separate document.  

Question #7
It is difficult to resolve the testing that is expected during Option 2.  The last sentency of SOW Section 4.3.2 (page C-11) and the last line of Section 4.4.3 (page C-14) indicate that liquid Methane testing will be required.  However, Section 4.3.2.2 (page C-12) and the first deliverable in Section 4.4.3 indicate that only liquid Oxygen testing will be included.  What are the testing and gauge requirements for Option 2 regarding liquid Methane?

Answer:
The references to subscale LCH4  gauge in 4.32. and 4.4.3 are typographical errors. Option 2 is a subscale test in Liquid Oxygen only.  Amendment 1 to the RFP will correct both of these errors. 

Question #8
Are the copies required in Section L.7(e) the same as the copies listed in Table L.9 (page L-5)?

Answer:
No.

Question #9
Regarding the previous question, please provide an updated table indicating proposal copy that must be submitted.  

Answer:

The  table in Section L.9 will not be revised, however,  Section L.9 has been modified to repeat the requirement for copies to the administrative contracting officer and the contract auditor.
